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Church Services.

SUNDAY. ..ot tiiiit vie caneann 8 An: 1E Ao s 7 .
All Seats Kree at Sunday Evening and Week.Day Services.
Hony Commuxion.—Every Sunday........ .. 8.00 A,
First and Third Sundays in

the month 8.00 A.». and 11.00 A.m.
Tuesdays .................. 7.30 A

HoLy Barrisy,—Second Sunday in the Month....3.00 r.n.
And at other times by appointment.

BinLe CLASSES AND SUNDAY SCHOOL. ... ovuv..... 3.00 r.m.
CuLoren’s Service. — Last Sunday in the month..3.00 »..
Cuoir Praorice.—Every Friday................ 8.00 r.y.

Thke Clorgy will be glad to call on any newcomers whose
names and addresses are given to any ofticer of the Church.

‘The Clergy will be obliged for carly information of any sick
or other persons who desire to be visited.

Parish egister.
BapTISN™S,

Dec. 30—Mary Alice Dick.

v 31—George Airecy Homer, s. of Arthur Thomas and
Mary Francee Kirkpatrick.

MARRIAGES.
Nov. 11— Alan Macdougall Jones to Marion Grace Barker.
Dec. 2—Frank Caspar Davidge to Ellen Anida Powell.

«“  2—George William Valway ¢o Maud Buller.
«¢ 22_Klias Leonard to Jennie Montgomery.

Bunias.
Dee. 19--Richard Thomas, aged 67 years.
¢ 26—Winifred M. Rissell, aged 25 years.

PARISH NOTES.
A Happy New Year to everyone.

So far as
St. George’s Parish is concerned everything
points to a happy future. Perfect peace and
unity prevails and there appear signs of a ve-
viva! of Church and Congregational life. More
regular and more frequent attendances at the
Holy Communionis much to be desired, and a
woing back to the old paths of attending Church
both morning and evening on the Lord’s Day
would strengthen us both as a Congregation and
Let us try. Our Xmas Services
were as ever bright and hearty, the musical

as individuals.

part as usual reflecting much credit on both
organist and choir; the decorations, if possible,
more chaste and beautiful than ever; the num-
ber of communicanis as near as possible the

same as last year; the offertory, the lowest for
some years past. Perhaps the last is & suggestion
Alte-
gether both Clergy and laity have much to heart-

of the hard times of the last few months.

en them and may thark God and take courage.

We have to acknowledge the kindness of
Provost Macklem, Mr. D. T. Owen, Mr. Carey
Ward and Mr. Charles Kennick in visiting us
and preaching in every case most excellent and
helpful sermons. St. George’s people appreciate
good preaching and Will welcome them again.

Our Men’s “At-Home” was again most suc-
cessful; though being held in Xmas week, many
were prevented by other pressir  engagements
from attending. The selections during the even-
ing, rendered Dby Crosby
Strecet, Ranks, Philips, Coulson and Bruce Har-
man, were highly appreciated. Our thanks are

Messrs. Taylor,

due to the Misses Street on this occasion, as to
Mrs. Bruce Harman and Miss Kirkpatrick on the
last, for their kindness in superintending the
coffee arrangements. An old West Indian re-
marked that he had not tasted such good coffee
since he left those Southern climes—which
speaks well for the skill of Mrs. Meyer.

A confirmation will be held by the Lord
Bishop of Toronto'on Quinquagesima Sunday
evening; it is much to be desired that a full Con-
gregation should be present, not only to remew
their own vows, but to hearten the new soldiers
of the Cross.

Classes are being held on Friday afternoons at
4 p.n. by the Rector and at 8 p.m. by the Assist-
ant.

The Sunday School Xmas Festivity and
Prizegiving will take place Tuesday, Janu-
ary 19th, when the entertainment will be pro-

vided by the St. Agatha’s Guild.
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The Rector begs to acknowledge the receipt
of two subscriptions of $25 cach for the Episco-
pal Endowment TFund; $25 for the poor at
Xmastide, $1 for the Schoul ticat and two of 50
cents each for the Parish Magazine.

The following amounts were collected for
the new Service Books, viz, Mrs. Spragee $3.50,
Mrs. B, Baines $3.00, Muvs. Gosling $5.00, Mus,
Reid $11.50, Mrs. Hagarty $3.00, Mrs. Bruce
Harman $£9.09, Mrs. Allen Baines $7.00, M,
€. Robinson $5.00.

GUILD MEETINGS.

It is expected that an interesting debate will
take place at the next casual meeting of the
Literary Society. The question to be settied
is:—“ Whose is the responsibility for ncedless
trouble and waste of fuel when the Guild room
is prepared and made comfortable for a meeting
of any Guild or Society and there isn’c any
meeling?” Itis expected that the Church offivials
will be represented by two of the Clergy, and
the Societies and Guilds by their respective
secretaries. 1t is further expeeted that the
secrcbaries will argue that a sexton ought to
know by intuition and instinet when a Guild's
meetines will cease before the holidays, and

when they will vesume afterwards. 1t is not

known what line the Clergy will take, but it

may be surmised (intuitively) that thev will
“ o for” the secretaries.

Dr. Tare lately appealed from the palpit for
books for tha SN, Library.
came from Mrs. Weleh, who kindly seut in two

A prompt reply

of Henty's books, which may b+ deseribed as
“ Bovs' Delight”

Whilst reference is being made to the mueh

" needed and handsome gift of the Nervice Books,

it may prove interesting to many of the Con-
gregation to take o glance into tiwe past and
note some of the gitts which from time to time
have heen made to the Chureh

The Communion Plate, one of the most valu-
able in the country, consists firstdy of flagon
chalice and paten of plate, gilt, designed by
John Butterfield, Architect (London, Eng.), pro-
cured in 1849 at a cost of £75. The Latin
inseription on each piece is to the effcct that
this flagon (paten chalice) was offered in honour
of the Holy Trinity for the use of the Church
of St. George the Martyr, on the Feast of Pon-
tecost, in the year of Grace 1849, John Strachan
being Bishcp, Stephen Lett Incumbent, John
H. Lefroy, John Arnold, Churchwardens. In

cost of £26.
oflering, as appears by the inseriptions at the

The second paten was a thank-

base to the etlect that it was offered “in grate-

ful memory of richly bestowed blessings by
and

Georgiana on Trinity Sunday, A.D. 1853.”

Samuel Bickerton Harman his  wife

There ave also two silver salvers; one ¢ an of-
fering from Emma, wife of Williamn Cayley,” the
other “ an offering in the name of Sophy Emma
Cayley, 9th July, 1850.”

Besides these, there is a silver salver, which

| was a gift to the Rev. Algernon Boys from
English Parishioners and was presepted to the
- Chureh by Mr, Bays in 1881,

On the Retable stands a very beautiful cross
of brass and copper on brass with blue enamel ;
on the crown are these words, “ Gloria Tili Jesn.
Amen.”  This was the gift of Mrs. Christopher
Rolnnson.

The altar rail of brass, the centre gasoliers
and Litany desk, were given to the Chureh by
the Ladies’ Add. a society which worked for the
Church between 1890 and 1884,

Before Mr. and Mrs, Elmes Hendersom remav-
el from the Parish they gave the handsome
Chaneel Carpet and large Bible on the lectern
when the organ was enlarged Miss Sary Plomb

(alt rwards Mres. Rose) cave the water notor,

1852 the second chalice was procured at the\/

y
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The Alms Plates were given by Messieurs
Edward Chadwick, A. J. Close, G. F. Harman
and Canon Cayley.

At the entrance to the Church stands the
Marble Font with this inscription at the base:

“This Font was erected by the Church of St.
George the Martyr from thank offerings made
on Whit Sunday, MDCCCXLIX, being the ter-
ceatenary of the Promulgation of the Book of
Common Prayer,and on#* III day of January,
MDCCCL, being a day of general thanksgiving
for the removal of Cholera, and on sundry other
occasions, it being wrought by John Worthing-
con and first used on the V Sunday of Lent,
MDCCCL, John Strachan, D.D., LL.D., being the
Bishop of Toronto; Stephen Lett, LL.D., being
Incumbent of the Church; Henry John Lefray
and Jolin Arnold being Churchwardens.”

The brass Ewer for the Font was given by
the Misses Langton.

Al the stained glass windows are tc: the mem-
ory of those who have passed away.

The window over the Altar is to the memory
of volunteer University students who lost their
lives at the Fenian Raid, 18G6.

The window on the north side of the Sanctu-
ary was put up to Dr. Hudder's memory, and the
others in the body of the Church are to the
memory of Mrs. Murray, John and Elwell Caw-

thra, anl Clara and Frederic Perkins.

WOMAN'S AUXILIARY.

Those who do not take an active part in the
work carried on by St. George's Branch may like
A valuable bale
of clothing was sent to (iordon School, Qu'Ap-

to know what has been done.
pelle Diocese, in Novembor.  Many things were
contributed and others were purchased, as the
Branch undertakes to supply suits for four boys,
and this involves a considerable outlay. A re-
quest for Christmas gifts was wade by the
Diozesan Dorcas Seervetary for Sunday Sehool

children in two missions, Alroma aund Toronto
dioceses. Contributions were cheerfully sent of
toys, books, fancy work, dolls, ete,, and when
these are distributed many young hearts will be
made glad. The members’ subscriptions are not
sufficient to meebt the many appeals sent from
the Executive Board, and which, in many in-
stances, have been responded to by the sewing
members. Therefore to avoid this, donations in
money would be very acceptable, and afford an
opportunity for all the members to share in the
obligations expected. from St. George’s Branch.
Tle meetings are held in the Sunday School
room cvery Monday afternoon from 2.30 to 5
Members and visitors are welcomed by
the President.
ST. AGATHA'S GUILD

The members of St. Agatna’s Guild have been

glad to contribute from their funds towards the

Christmas gifts to children, and sent in the bale
from the senior Guild to the Warsaw Mission, in

o'clock.

which they were so wmuch interested last season,
and they take this opportunity to wish all
their friends at home and abroad a Happy New
Year.

On Tuesday evening, December 15th, we were
favored by a visit from the Bishop of the Diocese
in connection with the Ruri-decanal Conference.
The Bishop gave a most interesting account of
the proceedings of the Pan-American Synod of
Bishops held in October last at Washington,
D.C.. and also read a part of the paper he read
before the Synod on the subject of the Divorce
Laws. The Rector presided in the absence
through illness of Canou Welch, the Rural Dean.

We are looking forward to hearing Canon
Welch in St. George’s Pulpit on Sunday morn-
ing, January 24th.

Pew rents may be paid by enclosing the
amount in’an envelope and putting it upon the

offertory plate in Church addressed to tha
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Churchwardens, or it may be sent to either of
the Wardens whose names and addresses appear
on page 5 of this Magazine. Cheques should be
made payable to St. George’s Church on order.

DEATH OF LADY BURTON.

As we go to press we deeply regret to hear of
the death of Lady Burton. Lady Burton, wid-
ow of the late Chief Justice Sir George William
Burton, died afte ' s short illness at the residerce,
68 D’Arcy street, in her 83rd year. She was the
daughter of Dr. Perkins, who was an army sur-
geon in Jamaica. Five children survive : Mr.
-George F. Burton, barrister, Toronto; Mrs. Mal-
colm Macpherson, of New Zealand; Mrs. Bain, of
Bolton Hall, England, and Mrs. Ferguson and

Miss Burton, who were living with her at the
time of death. Our deepest sympathy is with
the surviving relatives.

The prize giving in connection with the
school of the Sisters of the Church, Beverley
street, on December 18th, closed a very suecess-
ful term—perhaps the best in the history of the
The Rector presided and Dr. Hare
gave a report of an examination in Religious
Knowledge which he had conducted, and in
which a large proportion of the pupils had ae-
We are
very glad, in these days of secular education, to

School.

quitted themselves most satistactorily.

have so excellent an Institution in our midst
and again heartily recommend it to our friends

- ®ficers, Etc,, of the Parish of St. George the (mar'tgr, Tot:nto.

CHURCH\WARDENS.

H. L. M. WELLER, 209 Beverley St.
R. A. Baries, 211 Beverley St.
C. D. Hearn, Vestry Clerk.

SIDESMEN.

Husox W. M. Morzay, K.C., E. H. KgaTinc.

Chairman. FRaxK KENRICK.
ALLEN Baixzs, M.D. L. L. McMURRAY.
C. C. Bamves. Louis S. McMorray.
C. R. W. Bicear, K.C. J. C. MiLsE.

A. M. BrOwNE, Fraxg I, Pavsk.

Fraxg CAvLEY. Dr. PrINCLE.

A. Cuuns. G. P. ReID.

S. Bruce HarMAN. B. W. SrraGeE, M.D,
G. F. HAryAN. R. B. STREET.

C. D. Hearn. Harry WINSOR.
A, C. BrprorD-JONES. H F. WyatT,
Verger—RoBERT CrasHLEY, Queen St. W.
Sexton—Davip Mygns, 47 Peter St.

CHOIR.

Precentor.—Tur RECIOR, ex-officio.
Organist and Choirmaster.—E. W, PuiLLrrs, 20 Beverley St.

SUNDAY.SCHOOL.

Superintendent.—Rgv. M. Haxe.

Librarian.—Mnr. McEvoy.

Secretary-Treasurer.—Miss STREET, .
REPRESENTATIVES IN SYNOD.

Husox W. M. Murrav, K.C. C. R. W. BiGcar, K.C.
E. D. Armour, K.C.

CHURCH HOME.—John Street.

Visitors,—Lnr Lorp Bissor axp Tux Rrcror.
Managers.~—Si1STERs 0¥ ST. JoHN THE DIVINE. .

CHURCH \WOMAN'S AUXILIARY,

President—MRs. WyYATT.

Vice- Presidents—MRs. KENRICK AND Mrs. MacBern.
Delegates—MRrS. HAGARTY anD Miss CavLEY.
T'reasurer—Mns. MCMURRAY.

Secretary—Mrs. Coxy.

Recording Secretary—MRsS. EGERTON BaINgs.

SANCTUARY GUILD.

President—DMRS. CHRISTOPHER ROBINSON.
Vice- President—M1sS \VWYATT.
Treasurer—>i1Ss BAINEs.

Secretary—Miss Lprri BOGLTON.
This Guild works solely for the Chauncel.

ST. AGATHA’S GUILD.
GIRLS’ Braxcir or THeg WoMAN'S AUXILIARY T0 MIssioxns,
Presudent—M1ss CAYLEY.
Vice-President—Miss EvrLA Wixsor.
Secretaries—Miss Howe aND Miss CanLe.
Treasurer—Miss Low.

KING'S DAUGHTERS.
Sresident—Mns. BRuck Haryax.

Pecretary—>Miss KIRK PATRICK.
Treasurer~M1ss MURRAY,

The Reverue of this Parish is derived from the Offertory and Pew Rents, of which the former is relied

upon for the maintenance of the Clergy.

Offertory Envelopes will be supplied by the Churchwardens to those who are willing in this way to

secure a steady income.




b

ADVERTISEMENTS.

Just Published
The Eternal Law

~—— By —

J. PHILIP DuMGULIN, D.D,

BISHO* OF NIAGARA.

Cloth, 192 pp. - - 75c¢.

— FOR BALE BY ——

The Church Book Room
17 Richmond 8t. W,

_ UNDERTAKER _
E.J. HUMPHREY §

407 QUEEN ST.

Funerals Furnished at Reform
Prices.

JOSEPH NORWICH,

«.St. Patrick’s Market..|

Fresh Meats,
Sugar-Cured Tongues,

and Oorned Beef. "

' FRED. ARMSTRONG,
Pluxm bex,

277 Queen St. West, Toronto.

First-class assortment of Gas Fixtures.
Telephone Np. 1066,

..W. BAREBER....
Poultry and Provision Dealer,
242 Queen Street West.
EGG@S, BUTIER, POULTRY, &c.
Atways on hand, Tel. 2840,

WINSOR & WOODLEY,
Carpenters and Joiners.
Jobbing promptly attended to.

o117 PETER STREET......é

ALBERT WELCH,

—302 Queen Strect West— |

> STOVES AND FURNAGES <

Plumbing, Felt and Gravel Roofing, Eic
'"Phone 1703,

 EvaNsS
LIQUID BRILLIANCY
Fupniture Polish.

25 years on the market.

_Ijargreaves Bros., Munufacturing
Apents

162 Queen St, “Vort, Taonto.

Hospital for the Treatment of Wemen

Sisters of St. Joha the Divine, Major St., Toronto.

Visitor: The Lord Bishop of Toronto.

MEepicaL StarF—Consulting: Drs. 'femple, Burns, U. Ogden, Johnson
Active: Drs. Machell, Atherton, Cameron, Davidson, and J. F. W, Ross

The Out-Patients’ Department of the Hospital is open daily at 2.30 p.m.

Patlients of all denominations are regcelved.
For Terms and Particulars apply to Sisters as above.

EXTRA VALUE

in French, Californian and:

Canadian Clarets, at all prices. | 6. H. GOOPER, - Groger, Etc.
T have also a ]m.,,e and well ‘ Successor to Car.pweLL & HopGins.

assorted stock of B urgun dies | 2560 Queen Street West, Toronto.

Tel. 138.
at right figures.

Fred. Morton MRS. JANE GATES,
Russell Street,
Wine Merchant,
!

Dealer in Farmers' Pure Milk and
{ QUEEN and JOHN STREETS. | Jersey Cream.

; Telephone 452, Iced Milk always on hand.
E. G. LEMAITRE,

: J R OUTHET
..Dispensing Chemist..
256 Queen Street West.

Butcher and Purveyor
(Opposite the Fire Hall),

Dealer in all kinds of
Fresh and Salt  Meats, Poultry, Vege-
)
X Strictly Pure Mcdicines.
Competent Dispensers.

;Wha.t to ask for!
i Cooper’s Coffee

1

tables, and Game in Season

I‘clep)\onc, Main 2497.
Cor. Huron St. and Grango Ave.

BEST QUALITY

COAL and WOOD

LOWEST RATES.

Head Offilce Telephone Exchange
Main 4-155

« Flia ﬂﬂﬂﬂlﬁ [e.,

’St }Ilban $ qzatbcdral SC‘)OOI 5(')00! of the Sisters of the

A HEAD QFFICE ]
QKING STEAST
TORo‘WO

(INCORPORATHED) z “!’C
TORONTO
T
FOR BOARDERS AND DAY Boys| '05 BEVERLEY STREE
eeR

Re-opons Scpt. 14th
CuatrMas —IHis Lordship the Bishop
A Thoroughly Qualified Staff
TrrMs FOrR Dav Bovs

Junior School, $10 per Term.  Senior School
l $20 per Term.  Three Terms in Year,

Kindergarten, Primary, Secondary and
Collegiate Departments

ace

— ——

For Prospectus, Address
l ) "M E. MATTHEWS, Principat | Boys Taken up to 12 Years of Age



